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From: Shalini Srivastava Jaipuria Noida <shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Jolly Joseph
Subject: Fwd: Faculty Seminar Series on 19th September, Wednesday
Attachments: image003.png; Seminar_19.09_Dr Sajeet_IMI_Abusive Supervision in Indian Context 

(1).docx; Brief Profile (Sajeet Pradhan).docx

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Shalini Srivastava Jaipuria Noida <shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 at 10:01 
Subject: Re: Faculty Seminar Series on 19th September, Wednesday 
To: Faculty <faculty.noida@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Cc: <registrar@jaipuria.ac.in>, Pratibha.wasan <pratibha.wasan@jaipuria.ac.in> 
 

Dear Colleagues 
 
Please find attached the brief profile and the abstract of the topic which Dr Sajeet Prahdan intends to deliver on 
Wednesday,19th September'2018. 
 
Looking forward for your participation. 
 
Best 
Shalini 
 
On 10 September 2018 at 10:12, Shalini Srivastava Jaipuria Noida <shalini.srivastava@jaipuria.ac.in> wrote: 
Dear Colleagues 
  
A Faculty Seminar is scheduled on 19th September , Wednesday at 3.30 PM -4.45 PM in the Boardroom .The 
Resource person is Dr Sajeet Pradhan (OB/HR Area) from IMI, N.Delhi.  
 
I will be sharing his brief profile and an abstract of the topic very soon. 
 
Kindly make it convenient to attend. 
  
Best  
Shalini 
  
 
 
 
--  
Shalini Srivastava, Ph.D 
Professor (OB & HR) 
Associate Dean ( Research & Publication) 
Jaipuria Institute of Management 
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Noida 
Mob: 9818393128 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
--  
Shalini Srivastava, Ph.D 
Professor (OB & HR) 
Associate Dean ( Research & Publication) 
Jaipuria Institute of Management 
Noida 
Mob: 9818393128 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
--  
Shalini Srivastava, Ph.D 
Professor (OB & HR) 
Programme Director-Ph.D  
Associate Dean ( Research & Publication) 
Jaipuria Institute of Management 
Noida 
Mob: 9818393128 
Research Citations: 
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https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Shalini_Srivastava3/publications 
https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?hl=en&user=QjR1lOQAAAAJ 
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